
 

 

 

INVITATION FOR BID 

POLICE PURSUIT AND CITYWIDE FLEET VEHICLES 

ADDENDUM 

IFB No.   13-019                   Addendum #:        1                                         Date:   November 12, 2013   

Please note the clarification and/or additional information for the solicitation referenced above.  
 

1. Q: What length of beds shall be specified on Item #6, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 15? 

A: All beds shall be regular length EXCEPT Item #10.  Item #10 has changed and shall be a REGULAR 
CAB with an 8’ utility bed.   

2. Q: Are Item #3 and Item #4 identical? 

A: Yes.  

3. Q: The Dodge Charger interior color is only available in black.  Is black acceptable? 

A: Yes. 

4. Q: For Item #13 the City has request a 3/4 ton SSV and then references a Dodge.  Dodge only 
offers the SSV in a 1/2 ton.  Is there particular equipment you are looking for?   

A: A 3/4 TON IS REQUIRED.  We apologize for the oversight.  A different make will therefore be required 
for this item.  

5. Q: For item #13 the specification states "4x4 group, automatic", is the City seeking an electronic 
shift on the fly rather than the manual shifter to put the vehicle into 4x4 operation?  

A: Yes. 

6. Q: Item #14 specifies a 4-door cab.  All of the manufacturers are offering 4 door extended or crew 
cab pickups.  Which is the City looking for with this item. 

A: City seeks least expensive option for feature.     

            

 

Approved by  _________________________________________ 

  Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent 

By the signatures affixed below, Addendum No. 1 is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above referenced 
solicitation. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGED 

________________________ ____________________________ _________  
Vendor Authorized Signature Date 
 

RETURN ONE COPY SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE WITH YOUR SEALED 
PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY AUTOMATICALLY DISQUALIFY YOUR RESPONSE FROM 
CONSIDERATION FOR AWARD. 

 


